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DATE:  April 2, 2015  

TO:  Sagebrush Ecosystem Council Members 

FROM: Sagebrush Ecosystem Technical Team 
  Telephone: 775-684-8600  

THROUGH: Kacey KC, Program Manager 
  Telephone: 775-684-8600, Email: kaceykc@sagebrusheco.nv.gov  

SUBJECT: Revised Management Categories Map (version March 2015) 

 

SUMMARY 

The purpose of this agenda item is to inform the Council of a revision to the 
Management Categories Map based on updated lek information.  
 
PREVIOUS ACTION 

 
April 22, 2013. The Council directed staff to proceed in development of the habitat 
suitability model, working with Dr. Peter Coates of the USGS.  
 
October 10, 2013. The Council approved revisions to the “avoid process” within 
Section 3.0 with direction to develop definitions for management categories with the 
USGS and NDOW.  
 
January 23, 2014. The Council adopted the proposed Management Categories. 
 
October 2, 2014. Direction from Governor Sandoval’s office to publically release 
August 2014 Management Categories Map and put into use for management 
decisions. 

 
DISCUSSION 

In late February 2015, it was identified that the Management Categories Map (version 
August 2014) used the 2013 NDOW lek database to estimate the space use portion of 
the management categories map. That was the most recent lek database when the 
USGS began their modeling efforts. Since then, the 2014 NDOW lek database has 
become available.  The space use concept is dependent on lek status (e.g., active, 
pending, inactive etc.) and 5 year average male attendance.  
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Lek status changed
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Average male attendance changed


